From: marni rockriverenergyservices.com

To: Anne Hanson

Subject: Village of Roscoe April 2025 gas bids
Date: Tuesday, February 18, 2025 8:01:26 AM
Attachments: gas bids (004) (005) (002) (002) (002).xIsx
Anne,

Good morning. Attached are today’s bids for an April 2025 for the Village of Roscoe gas. With these
freezing temps the market has really reacted. Fixed pricing is up and | would not recommend locking
into a fixed rate this week. If the board needs that budget certainty | would recommend holding off
and seeing what pricing looks like next week and for the board to give you authority to sign a
contract on a day we feel is best for fixed rates between now and the end of the first week in March.

My recommendation though would be to not lock in and just go on the NGI index program. The
market will settle when the weather warms up and the NGI will change each month based on
current market rates. | feel the best option for savings over Nicor Gas is to go on the one year
Santanna Energy NGI + $.056/therm program and then we look again next year and see where things
are at.

If you agree and the council agrees for the NGl index, let me know and | can fill out the Santanna gas
contract and send it over today. Thanks.

Marni Henert
Rock River Energy Services

2047 S.ILRt2
Oregon, IL 61061
Phone: 815-766-2574
Fax: 815-768-2627
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				          Rock River Energy Services Company

				                   2047 S. IL Route 2

				                   Oregon, IL  61061

		2/18/25

		Village of Roscoe 

		3 accounts

		Supplier: Santanna Energy		April 2025 start

		Current Rate: Fixed $.4465				Usage: 8895 therms



		Supplier		Fixed Price		Index Price



		Santanna Energy Services

		12 months		$0.5565		NGI + $.056

		24 months		$0.5510

		36 months		$0.5440



		Constellation

		12 months		$0.5636		NA

		24 months		$0.5618

		36 months		$0.5537



		Nordic Energy

		12 months		$0.6247		NA

		24 months		$0.6311



		Symmetry Energy

		12 months		$0.5250		NGI + $.0665

		24 months		$0.5250

		36 months		$0.5150





				NGI		NGI + $.056

		Jan-24		$0.2800		$0.3360

		Feb-24		$0.3170		$0.3730

		Mar-24		$0.1500		$0.2060

		Apr-24		$0.1450		$0.2010

		May-24		$0.1390		$0.1950

		Jun-24		$0.1970		$0.2530

		Jul-24		$0.2190		$0.2750

		Aug-24		$0.1550		$0.2110

		Sep-24		$0.1525		$0.2085

		Oct-24		$0.2170		$0.2730

		November-24		$0.2170		$0.2730

		December-24		$0.3780		$0.4340

		January-25		$0.4250		$0.4810

		Feb-25		$0.3400		$0.3960
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